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9 March 2017

Dear Madam

Privacy International v The Secretary of State for Forelgn and
Commonwealth Affairs and Others, IPT/15/110/CH

The Cla'mant renews the following requests made in the RFI dated 17 February
2017, inlight of the Re-Amended response,

In particular, although certain of the questions have been answered in part (and
GCHQ has provided somewhat more information than the other agencies about
industry sharing):

* the relevant policies hava not been gisclosed: and

* no information has been provided as to the exient or ctherwise of the
audt and oversight in fact carried out by the Commissioners

Request numbers: 1.3, 4b-e, 5-17, 20 and 22.

Yours faithfully,
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